## **Ghulam Murshed Arshad**

Associate Professor

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: murshed.arshed@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Ghulam Murshed Arshad is working as Associate Professor in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Ghulam Murshed Arshad has a PhD in Aerodynamics. Dr. Ghulam Murshed Arshad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

PhD in Aerodynamics	2006 - 2012
Wichita State University , United States	
MS in Thermo fluid Engineering	2000 - 2003
King Fahad University of Petroleum and Minerals , Saudi Arabia	
BE in Thermo fluid Engineering	1989 - 1995
NED UET Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor	2022- Present
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Associate Professor	2021 - 2022
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2018 - 2018
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2013 - 2018
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Assistant Professor	2012 - 2013
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Lecturer	2003 - 2012
Pakistan Navy Engineering College	
Senior Lecturer	2015 - 2021
PNG University of Technology , Lae, Morobe Province 411, PNG	
Postdoctoral Research Fellow	2012 - 2012
Wichita State University , Wichita, KS, USA	
Design Engineer	1999 - 2000
A.Saadat & Co, Zaib un Nisa Street, Karachi	
QC Engineer	1998 - 1998
Dawlance Private Limited , Landhi Industrial Area, Karachi	
Design Engineer	1995 - 1998
S. Mehboob & Company , Dean Arcade Clifton Karachi	